

THIRD DAY

St. Paul, Minnesota, Friday, June 21, 1985

The Senate met at 9:00 a.m. and was called to order by the President.

CALL OF THE SENATE

Mr. Moe, R.D. imposed a call of the Senate. The Sergeant at Arms was instructed to bring in the absent members.

Prayer was offered by the Chaplain, Senator Dean E. Johnson.

The roll was called, and the following Senators answered to their names:

Adkins	Diessner	Knutson	Novak	Schmitz
Anderson	Dieterich	Kroening	Olson	Sieloff
Belanger	Frank	Kronebusch	Pehler	Solon
Benson	Frederick	Laidig	Peterson, C.C.	Spear
Berg	Frederickson	Langseth	Peterson, D.C.	Storm
Berglin	Freeman	Lantry	Peterson, D.L.	Stumpf
Bernhagen	Gustafson	Lessard	Peterson, R.W.	Taylor
Bertram	Hughes	Luther	Petty	Vega
Brataas	Isackson	McQuaid	Pogemiller	Waldorf
Chmielewski	Johnson, D.E.	Mehrkens	Purfeerst	Wegscheid.
Dahl	Johnson, D.J.	Merriam	Ramstad	Willet
Davis	Jude	Moe, D.M.	Reichgott	
DeCramer	Kamrath	Moe, R.D.	Renneke	
Dicklich	Knaak	Nelson	Samuelson	

The President declared a quorum present.

The reading of the Journal was dispensed with and the Journal, as printed and corrected, was approved.

MEMBERS EXCUSED

Mr. Frank was excused from the Session of today from 9:00 to 10:05 a.m.
 Mr. Spear was excused from the Session of today from 9:00 to 11:30 a.m.
 Ms. Berglin was excused from the Session of today from 12:30 to 1:45 p.m.

MESSAGES FROM THE HOUSE

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following House File, herewith transmitted: H.F. No. 16.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted June 20, 1985

FIRST READING OF HOUSE BILLS

The following bill was read the first time.

H.F. No. 16: A bill for an act relating to the organization and operation of state government; appropriating money for the general legislative, judicial, and administrative expenses of state government with certain conditions; providing for the transfer of certain money in the state treasury; authorizing land acquisition; fixing and limiting fees; creating, modifying, transferring, and abolishing agencies and functions; amending Minnesota Statutes 1984, sections 2.722, subdivision 1, and by adding a subdivision; 3.099, subdivision 1; 3.21; 3.302, subdivision 3; 3.303, by adding a subdivision; 3.351, subdivision 3; 3.736, subdivision 3; 3.85, subdivision 11; 3.9223, subdivision 1; 3C.12, subdivision 7; 11A.07, by adding a subdivision; 11A.20, subdivision 1; 13.68, subdivision 1; 14.07, subdivisions 1 and 2; 14.08; 14.26; 14.32; 14.40; 14.47, subdivision 8; 14.48; 14.51; 14.55; 15.0597, subdivision 1; 15.50, subdivision 3; 15A.081, subdivisions 1 and 7; 15A.082, subdivisions 2 and 3; 16A.055, subdivision 1; 16A.123, subdivision 3; 16A.127, subdivisions 1, 3, and 5, and by adding a subdivision; 16A.128; 16A.1281; 16A.275; 16A.40; 16A.42, subdivision 2; 16A.45, subdivision 2; 16A.47; 16A.58; 16A.641, subdivision 10, and by adding a subdivision; 16A.672, subdivisions 1, 2, and 3; 16B.08, subdivision 7; 16B.09, by adding a subdivision; 16B.21, subdivision 1; 16B.22, as amended; 16B.24, subdivision 5; 16B.29; 16B.36, subdivision 1; 16B.42, subdivision 4; 16B.48, subdivision 2; 16B.54, subdivision 2; 16B.70; 40A.01, subdivision 1; 40A.02, subdivisions 3, 11, and 15; 40A.03, subdivision 2; 40A.04; 40A.05, subdivisions 1 and 2; 40A.06; 40A.07, subdivision 2, and by adding a subdivision; 40A.13, subdivision 1; 40A.15, subdivision 4; 41A.01; 41A.02, subdivisions 5, 7, 8, and 11, and by adding a subdivision; 41A.03, subdivisions 1 and 3, and by adding a subdivision; 41A.04, subdivisions 1, 3, and 4; 41A.05, subdivisions 1, 2, and 3, and by adding a subdivision; 41A.06, subdivisions 1 and 5; 43A.04, subdivision 3; 43A.07, subdivision 2; 43A.08, subdivision 1; 43A.10, subdivision 8; 43A.15, by adding a subdivision; 43A.18, subdivision 5; 43A.19, subdivision 1; 43A.30, subdivision 4, and by adding a subdivision; 46.07, subdivision 2, and by adding a subdivision; 47.015, subdivision 1; 47.0151, subdivision 3; 47.0152; 48.13; 49.05, by adding subdivisions; 52.02, subdivision 3; 52.24, subdivisions 1 and 2; 53.04, by adding a subdivision; 53.10; 55.095; 65B.49, subdivision 4, as amended; 69.031, subdivision 1; 84.86, subdivision 1; 84B.03, subdivision 4; 85.05, subdivisions 1 and 2; 85.22, subdivision 2a; 85.43; 85A.01, subdivisions 1 and 2; 85A.02, subdivisions 3, 4, 5, 7, 12, and 16, and by adding subdivisions; 85A.04, subdivision 1; 97.4841, subdivision 3; 97.4842, subdivision 2; 98.45, by adding a subdivision; 98.46, subdivisions 2, 14, and 15; 100.271, subdivision 2; 105.42, by adding a subdivision; 115.03, by adding a subdivision; 115A.904; 115A.908, subdivision 2; 115A.914, subdivision 1; 116.07, subdivision 4d; 116.12, subdivision 1; 116C.69, subdivision 3; 116C.71, by adding a subdivision; 116C.723; 116C.724; 116J.36, subdivision 6, as amended; 116J.76; 116M.03, subdivision 17, and by adding a subdivision; 116M.04, subdivisions 8a and 9; 116M.05, subdivision 8; 116M.06, subdivisions 2 and 5; 116M.07, subdivisions 2, 4, 8, 9, 11, and 13; 116M.08, subdivisions 11, 12, 14, and 15; 116M.10, subdivision 8; 116M.11; 116M.12, subdivisions 3 and 4; 176.102, by adding a subdivision; 177.23, subdivisions 4 and 7; 177.24, subdivisions 3, 4, and 5; 177.27; 177.28, subdivision 4; 177.32, subdivision 1; 180.03, subdivisions 2, 3, and 4; 180.10; 181.79, subdivision 1; 181A.04, subdivision 3; 181A.12, subdivision 1; 183.545, by adding a

subdivision; 192.51, subdivision 2; 196.051, by adding a subdivision; 268.05, subdivision 2; 268.38, subdivisions 1, 2, 6, 7, and 8; 270.75, by adding a subdivision; 270A.07, subdivision 1; 290.50, subdivision 6; 296.421, subdivision 4, and by adding a subdivision; 297.13, subdivision 1; 298.2211, by adding a subdivision; 326.52; 331A.02, subdivision 1; 334.021; 352.01, subdivision 2B; 361.03, subdivision 5; 361.27; 363.01, subdivision 24, and by adding subdivisions; 363.05, subdivision 2; 363.06, subdivision 8; 363.116; 403.11, subdivision 1; 422A.101, subdivision 3, and by adding a subdivision; 462A.03, subdivision 14; 462A.05, subdivisions 11, 12, and 15a, and by adding subdivisions; 462A.07, subdivisions 14 and 15; 462A.08, subdivision 3; 462A.20, subdivision 3; 462A.21, subdivision 6, and by adding a subdivision; 462C.09, by adding a subdivision; 466.03, by adding a subdivision; 471.345, by adding a subdivision; 472.03, subdivision 9; 472.11, subdivisions 3 and 9; 472.125; 472.13; 473.123, subdivision 5; 473.141, subdivision 7; 473.605, subdivision 2; 473.606, subdivision 1; 473.714; 477A.014, by adding a subdivision; 486.05, subdivision 1, as amended; 487.01, subdivision 5; 494.01, by adding a subdivision; 609.101; 611.216, subdivision 1, and by adding a subdivision; and 626.861, by adding a subdivision; Laws 1984, chapter 502, article 5, section 19, subdivision 1; Laws 1985, chapter 4, section 6, subdivision 3, as amended; chapter 221, sections 1 and 12; and chapter 258, section 1, subdivision 1; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 3; 3C; 5; 8; 16A; 40A; 41A; 43A; 47; 84; 85; 85A; 88; 97; 116; 116C; 116J; 116M; 139; 179; 181; 198; 270; 363; 473; and 480; repealing Minnesota Statutes, sections 7.01; 7.013; 7.02; 7.03; 7.04; 7.05; 7.13; 7.14; 7.15; 7.16; 7.17; 7.18; 10.18; 10.19; 10.20; 10.21; 10.22; 10.23; 16A.42, subdivision 3; 40.19, subdivisions 3, 4, 10, 12, 14, and 15; 40A.13, subdivisions 2, 3, 4, and 5; 43A.19, subdivision 2; 46.15; 47.20, subdivisions 11 and 12; 48.19; 48.57; 48.58; 48.87; 69.031, subdivision 2; 84.088; 85A.01, subdivision 1a; 85A.03; 85A.04, subdivision 3; 124.471; 296.10; 349.212, subdivision 3, as amended; 360.301; 360.302; 360.304; 360.306; 360.388; and 360.389; and Laws 1982, chapter 489, section 11; Laws 1984, chapter 502, article 10, section 12; and chapter 654, article 2, section 151.

SUSPENSION OF RULES

Mr. Kroening moved that an urgency be declared within the meaning of Article IV, Section 19, of the Constitution of Minnesota, with respect to H.F. No. 16 and that the rules of the Senate be so far suspended as to give H.F. No. 16 its second and third reading and place it on its final passage. The motion prevailed.

H.F. No. 16 was read the second time.

H.F. No. 16 was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 36 and nays 26, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Belanger	Diessner	Lantry	Peterson, C.C.	Stumpf
Berg	Dieterich	Lessard	Peterson, D.C.	Vega
Berglin	Freeman	Luther	Peterson, R.W.	Wegscheid
Bernhagen	Gustafson	Merriam	Petty	Willet
Chmielewski	Hughes	Moe, R. D.	Pogemiller	
Dahl	Johnson, D.J.	Nelson	Purfeerst	
Davis	Kroening	Novak	Reichgott	
Dicklich	Langseth	Pehler	Schmitz	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Adkins	Frederick	Knaak	Olson	Taylor
Anderson	Frederickson	Knutson	Peterson, D.L.	Waldorf
Benson	Isackson	Kronebusch	Ramstad	
Bertram	Johnson, D.E.	Laidig	Renneke	
Brataas	Jude	McQuaid	Samuelson	
DeCramer	Kamrath	Mehrkens	Sieloff	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

Mr. Lessard moved that S.F. No. 27 be taken from the table. The motion prevailed.

S.F. No. 27: A bill for an act relating to charitable gambling; exempting certain organizations from regulation and tax; amending Minnesota Statutes 1984, sections 297A.25, by adding a subdivision; and 349.214, subdivision 2.

SUSPENSION OF RULES

Mr. Lessard moved that an urgency be declared within the meaning of Article IV, Section 19, of the Constitution of Minnesota, with respect to S.F. No. 27 and that the rules of the Senate be so far suspended as to give S.F. No. 27 its second and third reading and place it on its final passage. The motion prevailed.

S.F. No. 27 was read the second time.

Mr. Lessard moved to amend S.F. No. 27 as follows:

Page 2, line 2, after the period insert "*The total prizes awarded in the raffle, pull-tab, paddlewheel, or tipboards at the event may not exceed \$50,000.*"

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Mr. Dieterich moved to amend S.F. No. 27 as follows:

Page 2, after line 6, insert:

"Sec. 3. Laws 1985, chapter 305, article 6, section 10, subdivision 5, is amended to read:

Subd. 5. [GAMBLING PROHIBITED.] (a) No retail establishment licensed to sell alcoholic beverages may keep, possess, or operate, or permit the keeping, possession, or operation on the licensed premises of dice or any gambling device as defined in section 349.30, or permit gambling therein except as provided in this subdivision.

(b) Gambling equipment may be kept or operated and raffles conducted on licensed premises and adjoining rooms when the ~~use of the licensee is a club and gambling equipment is~~ *activities are* authorized under chapter 349.

(c) *Gambling may be conducted in a licensed on-sale establishment if authorized under chapter 349 when conducted in connection with a banquet or comparable event held in the establishment.*"

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct internal references

Amend the title as follows:

Page 1, line 5, before the period, insert “; and Laws 1985, chapter 305, article 6, section 10, subdivision 5”

The question was taken on the adoption of the amendment.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 37 and nays 28, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adkins	Frank	Knaak	Olson	Renneke
Anderson	Frederick	Knutson	Pehler	Sieloff
Belanger	Frederickson	Kronebusch	Peterson, D.C.	Taylor
Benson	Freeman	Laidig	Peterson, D.L.	Vega
Berglin	Gustafson	Lantry	Peterson, R.W.	Waldorf
Brataas	Isackson	Luther	Pogemiller	
Diessner	Jude	Moe, D. M.	Ramstad	
Dieterich	Kamrath	Nelson	Reichgott	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Berg	DeCramer	Langseth	Novak	Solon
Bernhagen	Dicklich	Lessard	Peterson, C.C.	Storm
Bertram	Hughes	McQuaid	Petty	Stumpf
Chmielewski	Johnson, D.E.	Mehrkens	Purfeerst	Willet
Dahl	Johnson, D.J.	Merriam	Samuelson	
Davis	Kroening	Moe, R. D.	Schmitz	

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Mr. Lessard moved that S.F. No. 27 be laid on the table. The motion prevailed.

Ms. Berglin moved that S.F. No. 5 be taken from the table. The motion prevailed.

S.F. No. 5: A bill for an act relating to human services; providing state hospital revolving fund for chemical dependency; creating a consolidated fund for payment of chemical dependency treatment; appropriating money to counties for treatment; providing for client eligibility, vendor eligibility, and state collections; providing for American Indian special funding; removing chemical dependency treatment from medical assistance, general assistance medical care, and general assistance funding; amending Minnesota Statutes 1984, sections 246.04; 246.18; 246.23; 246.50, by adding a subdivision; 246.51, subdivision 1; 246.54; 256B.02, subdivision 8; 256B.70; and 256D.03, subdivision 4; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 246; and proposing coding for new law as Minnesota Statutes, chapter 254B.

SUSPENSION OF RULES

Ms. Berglin moved that an urgency be declared within the meaning of Article IV, Section 19, of the Constitution of Minnesota, with respect to S.F. No. 5 and that the rules of the Senate be so far suspended as to give S.F. No. 5 its second and third reading and place it on its final passage. The motion prevailed.

S.F. No. 5 was read the second time.

S.F. No. 5 was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 58 and nays 6, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adkins	Diessner	Knutson	Nelson	Renneke
Anderson	Dieterich	Kroening	Novak	Schmitz
Benson	Frank	Kronebusch	Olson	Sieloff
Berg	Frederick	Langseth	Pehler	Solon
Berglin	Freeman	Lantry	Peterson, C.C.	Storm
Bernhagen	Gustafson	Lessard	Peterson, D.C.	Stumpf
Bertram	Hughes	Luther	Peterson, D.L.	Taylor
Brataas	Isackson	McQuaid	Peterson, R.W.	Vega
Dahl	Johnson, D.J.	Mehrkens	Petty	Wegscheid
Davis	Jude	Merriam	Pogemiller	Willet
DeCramer	Kamrath	Moe, D. M.	Ramstad	
Dicklich	Knaak	Moe, R. D.	Reichgott	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Belanger	Frederickson	Johnson, D.E.	Laidig	Purfeerst
Chmielewski				

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Mr. Jude moved that S.F. No. 25 be taken from the table. The motion prevailed.

S.F. No. 25: A bill for an act relating to statutes; conforming various laws to judicial decisions of unconstitutionality and suggestions for clarity; correcting various legislative enactments; amending Minnesota Statutes 1984, sections 3.736, subdivision 3; 60A.11, subdivision 21; 65B.44, subdivision 6; 152.19, subdivision 5, as amended; 160.25, subdivision 3, as amended; 164.06, as amended; 181.13; 290.01, subdivision 20f; 290.091; 365.37, as amended; 429.061, subdivision 1; 444.075, subdivisions 1, as amended, and 1a, as added; 609.531, subdivision 6, as amended; and 631.09; Laws 1979, chapter 280, section 2, subdivision 2, as amended; Laws 1985, chapters 37, section 2; 152, section 1, subdivision 1; 172, sections 74, subdivisions 4, 5, and 7; 80, by adding a subdivision; 217, section 7; 225, section 1, subdivision 2; 259, sections 6 and 8; 261, sections 31 and 38; and 305, article 12, section 5; House File No. 3, article 11, section 23, subdivision 2, of the first special session; repealing Laws 1985, chapters 102, section 2; and 248, section 85.

SUSPENSION OF RULES

Mr. Jude moved that an urgency be declared within the meaning of Article IV, Section 19, of the Constitution of Minnesota, with respect to S.F. No. 25 and that the rules of the Senate be so far suspended as to give S.F. No. 25 its second and third reading and place it on its final passage. The motion prevailed.

S.F. No. 25 was read the second time.

Mr. Jude moved to amend S.F. No. 25 as follows:

Pages 3 and 4, delete section 2

Renumber the sections of Article 1 in sequence

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Mr. Jude then moved to amend S.F. No. 25, as follows:

Page 29, after line 9, insert:

“Sec. 29. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [INCORRECT SECTION REFERENCE.] Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 121.912, if amended by H.F. No. 3, article 7, section 7 by the 1985 first special session, is amended to read:

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 121.912, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. [LIMITATIONS.] Except as provided in this subdivision, section 7 8 of this article, and sections 123.36, 475.61, and 475.65, a school district may not permanently transfer money from (1) an operating fund to a nonoperating fund; (2) a nonoperating fund to another nonoperating fund; or (3) a nonoperating fund to an operating fund. Permanent transfers may be made from any fund to any other fund to correct for prior fiscal years' errors discovered after the books have been closed for that year. Permanent transfers may be made from the general fund to eliminate deficits in another fund when that other fund is being discontinued. When a district discontinues operation of a district-owned bus fleet or a substantial portion of a fleet, permanent transfers may be made from the fund balance account entitled "pupil transportation fund appropriated for bus purchases" to the capital expenditure fund, with the approval of the commissioner. The levy authorized pursuant to section 275.125, subdivision 11a, shall be reduced by an amount equal to the amount transferred. Any school district may transfer any amount from the unappropriated fund balance account in its transportation fund to any other operating fund or to the appropriated fund balance account for bus purchases in its transportation fund.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective the day following final enactment of H.F. No. 3 at the 1985 first special session.*

Sec. 30. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [ENTITLEMENT FIGURES WRONG.] H.F. No. 3, article 3, section 28, subdivision 2, if enacted by the 1985 first special session, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. [SPECIAL EDUCATION AID.] For special education aid there is appropriated:

\$137,986,300	1986,
\$142,755,600	1987.

The appropriation for 1986 includes \$20,719,600 for aid for fiscal year 1985 payable in fiscal year 1986, and \$117,266,700 for aid for fiscal year 1986 payable in fiscal year 1986.

The appropriation for 1987 includes \$21,082,300 for aid for fiscal year 1986 payable in fiscal year 1987 and \$121,673,300 for aid for fiscal year 1987, payable in fiscal year 1987.

The appropriations are based on aid entitlements of ~~\$137,960,800~~ \$138,349,000 for fiscal year 1986 and ~~\$143,145,000~~ \$143,548,700 for fiscal

year 1987.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective July 1, 1985.*

Sec. 31. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [INCORRECT FIGURE.] H.F. No. 3, article 3, section 28, subdivision 4, if enacted by the 1985 first special session, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. [TRAVEL FOR HOME-BASED SERVICES.] For aid for teacher travel for home-based services for handicapped children under age five and their families there is appropriated:

\$198,600 1987.

The appropriation is based on aid entitlement of ~~\$536,400~~ \$233,700.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective July 1, 1985.*

Sec. 32. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [CLARIFICATION.] H.F. No. 3, article 5, section 1, subdivision 6, if enacted at the 1985 first special session, is amended to read:

Subd. 6. [FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS.] At the end of each school year, the department of education shall pay the tuition reimbursement amount within 30 days to the post-secondary institutions that enroll pupils under this section. The amount of tuition reimbursement shall equal the lesser of:

(1) the actual costs of tuition, textbooks, materials, and fees directly related to the course or program charged for the secondary pupil enrolling in a course or program under this section; or

(2) an amount equal to the difference between the formula allowance plus the total tier revenue attributable to that pupil and an amount computed by multiplying the formula allowance plus the total tier revenue attributable to that pupil by a ratio. The ratio to be used is the total number of hours that the pupil is enrolled in courses in the secondary school during the regular school year over the total number of secondary instructional hours *per pupil* in that pupil's resident district.

The amount paid for each pupil shall be subtracted from the foundation aid paid to the pupil's resident district. If the amount to be subtracted is greater than the amount of foundation aid due the district, the excess reduction shall be made from other state aids due to the district.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective August 1, 1985.*

Sec. 33. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [CLARIFICATION.] H.F. No. 3, article 8, section 63, subdivision 3, if enacted at the 1985 first special session, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. [EXEMPLARY TEACHER EDUCATION PROGRAMS.] For development of exemplary teacher education programs there is appropriated:

\$150,000 1986,

\$150,000 1987.

Up to \$30,000 of ~~this sum~~ the total appropriation for both years may be used for evaluation. ~~The sum is available until June 30, 1987~~ Any unex-

pending balance remaining from the appropriation for fiscal year 1986 shall not cancel, and shall be available for fiscal year 1987.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective July 1, 1985.*

Sec. 34. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [WRONG SECTION REFERENCE.] H.F. No. 3, article 8, section 66, if enacted at the 1985 first special session, is amended to read:

Sec. 66. [EFFECTIVE DATES.]

Section 9 is effective for the 1986-1987 school year and thereafter.

~~Sections 10 and 14 are~~ *Section 14 is effective for the 1987-1988 school year and thereafter.*

Section 19 is effective for licenses issued on April 4, 1988, and thereafter.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective July 1, 1985.*

Sec. 35. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [INCORRECT SUBDIVISION REFERENCE.] H.F. No. 3, article 11, section 3, subdivision 1, if enacted by the 1985 first special session, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. [CALCULATION.] For an intermediate school district, a joint vocational technical school district or for other employing units, for each fiscal year the teacher retirement and F.I.C.A. aid is the product of (1) the sum of (A) teacher retirement obligations in the base year, multiplied by the teacher retirement inflation factor, and (B) F.I.C.A. obligations in the base year, multiplied by the F.I.C.A. inflation factor, times (2) the ratio of the number of full-time equivalent teachers or employees as defined in section 1, subdivisions ~~11~~ and 12 and 13 in the current year, to the number of full-time equivalent teachers or employees in the base year.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective July 1, 1985.*

Sec. 36. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [INCORRECT SECTION REFERENCE.] H.F. No. 3, article 11, section 21, subdivision 3, if enacted by the 1985 first special session, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. [TO DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.] To the department of education to make the aid payments required by ~~section sections~~ 2 and 3, there is appropriated:

195,462,000 1987.

This appropriation is for aid for fiscal year 1987 payable in fiscal year 1987. The appropriation is based on an aid entitlement of \$229,955,300 for fiscal year 1987.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective July 1, 1985.*

Sec. 37. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [INCORRECT TERMINOLOGY.] Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 49.05, subdivision 6, if added by H.F. No. 8, at the 1985 first special session, is amended to read:

Subd. 6. [RIGHT OF SUBROGATION.] When a financial institution has been closed, and the federal deposit insurance corporation has paid or made available for payment the insured deposit liabilities of the closed institution, the corporation, whether or not it has or shall thereafter become a liquidating

agent of the closed institution is subrogated, by operation of law with like force and effect as if the closed institution were a national bank, to all rights of the owners of these deposits against the closed financial institution in the same manner and to the same extent as now or hereafter necessary to enable the federal deposit insurance corporation under federal law to make insurance payments available to depositors of closed insured banks; provided, that the rights of depositors and other creditors of the closed institution shall be determined in accordance with the laws of this state. The commissioner may, in his or her discretion, in the event of the closing of any financial institution pursuant to section 49.04, subdivision 1, the deposits of which ~~banking~~ *financial* institution are to any extent insured by the corporation, tender to the corporation the appointment as liquidating agent of this financial institution and, if the corporation accepts the appointment, it shall have and possess all the powers and privileges provided by the laws of this state with respect to a special deputy examiner of the department of commerce in the management and liquidation of this institution, and be subject to all of the duties of the special deputy examiner; provided, that nothing contained in this subdivision shall be construed as a surrender of the right of the commissioner to liquidate financial institutions under his or her supervision pursuant to the statute in such case made and provided; and the commissioner may waive the filing of a bond by the corporation as the special deputy examiner.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective the day following final enactment of H.F. No. 8 passed by the 1985 first special session.*

Sec. 38. [CORRECTION.]

Subdivision 1. [TAX ERROR.] Laws 1984, chapter 502, article 9, section 5, is amended to read:

There is appropriated from the general fund to the commissioner of revenue the amounts necessary to make certain refunds of property taxes to railroads for assessment years 1981 and 1982 as a result of a change in the assessed valuation of railroad property. For purposes of this section, the term "property taxes" includes any interest which is required to be paid to the railroads; and the terms "refund" and "abatement" include only reductions in property tax made from the original assessment certified by the commissioner of revenue; as the result of a court order.

The county auditor shall certify to the commissioner of revenue the dollar amount of the refunds paid to the railroads by the county and each city, town, school district, and special taxing district or portion thereof which is located within the county. The certification must be made on the forms and completed by the date prescribed by the commissioner. The commissioner of revenue shall review the certification and make changes in the certification that he determines are necessary. The amounts of the abatements for a taxing district which is located in more than one county shall be aggregated. The commissioner shall determine the amount to be paid to each county, city, town, and special taxing district which shall be equal to the amount of the abatement in excess of 20 cents per capita for each county, city, town, and special taxing district. The commissioner shall determine the amount to be paid to each school district which shall be equal to the amount of the abatement in excess of one dollar per pupil unit for the school district. The 20 cents per capita and the one dollar per pupil unit shall relate to the combined

abatement amount for all railroads for both 1981 and 1982 for each county, city, town, school district, and special taxing district. The commissioner shall pay each taxing district as soon as practicable after certification, but not before January 1, 1985.

This appropriation is available the day after final enactment until expended.

A county, city, town, school district, and special taxing district may include an additional amount in its property tax levy for taxes payable in 1985 equal to the difference between the amount of tax and interest refunded to a railroad company whose valuation was ordered reduced by the tax court and the amount reimbursed to the taxing district by the state pursuant to this section. Amounts levied for this purpose shall be considered outside of any levy limitations applicable to the taxing district. In the case of a school district, only the amount of abatement not reimbursed under this section may be considered in the computation of abatement aid under section 124.214, subdivision 2.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective the day after final enactment and applies to assessment years 1981 and 1982.*

Sec. 39. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [REPEALER.] *Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 15A.081, subdivision 7a, if added by H.F. No. 5, section 4, at the 1985 first special session, is repealed.*

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective the day following final enactment of H.F. No. 5, section 4, by the 1985 first special session.*

Sec. 40. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [REPEALER AND REENACTMENT.] *H.F. No. 5, section 13, if enacted by the 1985 first special session, is repealed. Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 15A.081, subdivision 7, as amended, is reenacted.*

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective the day following its final enactment.*

Sec. 41. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [COMPLEMENT STATED INCORRECTLY.] *First Special Session H.F. No. 16, section 37, subdivision 1, is amended to read:*

Subdivision 1. Total Appropriation	12,739,700	12,667,600
Approved Complement - 366.5		
General - 74.8	41.1	
Special - 291.7	325.4	
Summary by Fund		
General	\$ 6,095,800	\$ 5,802,900
Special	\$10,229,800	\$10,324,500
Transfers to Other Direct	(\$ 3,585,900)	(\$ 3,459,800)

The amounts that may be spent from this appropriation for each program are specified in the following subdivisions.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective July 1, 1985."*

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Mr. Dahl moved to amend S.F. No. 25 as follows:

Page 29, after line 9, insert:

“Sec. 29.

Subdivision 1. [REPEALER.] Special Session H.F. No. 16, section 230, is repealed and, notwithstanding Minnesota Statutes, section 645.34, Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 115A.904, is reenacted.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] Subdivision 1 is effective the day following final enactment.”

Amend the title as follows:

Page 1, line 22, delete “and” and before the period, insert “; and H.F. No. 16, section 230, of the first special session”

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Mr. DeCramer moved to amend S.F. No. 25 as follows:

Page 29, after line 9, insert:

“Sec. 29. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [NOTICE IN WRONG SECTION.] Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 47.20, subdivision 15, as amended by Laws 1985, chapter 306, section 1, is amended to read:

Subd. 15. (a) Notwithstanding the provisions of any other law to the contrary, any notice of default on homestead property as defined in section 583.02 mailed after May 24, 1983 and prior to May 1, 1985, or after the effective date of this section and prior to May 1, 1987, shall indicate that the borrower has 60 days from the date the notice is mailed in which to cure the default. The notice shall include a statement that the borrower may be eligible for an extension of the time prior to foreclosure and execution sale under sections 583.01 to 583.12.

(b) The statement must be in bold type, capitalized letters, or other form sufficient for the reader to quickly and easily distinguish the statement from the rest of the notice. The requirements of this paragraph must be followed on notices mailed under this subdivision on or after August 1, 1985. A violation of this paragraph is a petty misdemeanor.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] Subdivision 1 is effective retroactive to the day following final enactment of Laws 1985, chapter 306.

Sec. 30. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [INCORRECT TERMS.] Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 559.21, subdivision 6, as amended by Laws 1985, chapter 306, section 7, is amended to read:

Subd. 6. [TEMPORARY MINIMUM NOTICE.] (a) Notwithstanding the provisions of any other law to the contrary, no contract for conveyance of homestead property, as defined in section 583.02, shall terminate until 60 days after service of notice if the notice is served after May 24, 1983, and prior to May 1, 1985 or after the effective date of this section and prior to May 1, 1987, or 90 days after service of notice if the contract was entered into after May 1, 1980 and the contract vendee has paid 25 percent or more of the purchase price. The notice shall specify this 60- or 90-day period. The notice shall include a statement that the ~~borrower~~ purchaser may be eligible for an

extension of the time prior to foreclosure and execution sale termination under sections 583.01 to 583.12.

(b) The ~~notice~~ statement must be in bold type, capitalized letters, or other form sufficient for the reader to quickly and easily distinguish the ~~notice~~ statement from the rest of the ~~writing~~; notice. The requirements of this paragraph must be followed on notices served under this subdivision on or after August 1, 1985. A violation of this ~~requirement~~ paragraph is a petty misdemeanor.

(c) This ~~section~~ subdivision does not apply to earnest money contracts, purchase agreements or exercised options.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective retroactive to the day following final enactment of Laws 1985, chapter 306.*

Sec. 31. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [NOTICE IN WRONG SECTION.] Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 580.031, as amended by Laws 1985, chapter 306, section 15, is amended to read:

580.031 [MINIMUM NOTICE.]

(a) Notwithstanding the provisions of any other law to the contrary, eight weeks' published notice must be given prior to the foreclosure sale of a homestead, as defined in section 583.02, if the notice is published for the first time after May 24, 1983 and prior to May 1, 1985 or after the effective date of this section and prior to May 1, 1987. The notice must contain the information specified in section 580.04.

(b) The ~~notice~~ must be in bold type, capitalized letters, or other form sufficient for the reader to quickly and easily distinguish the ~~notice~~ from the rest of the ~~writing~~; violation of this requirement is a petty misdemeanor.

(c) At least eight weeks before the appointed time of sale, a copy of the notice must be served upon the person in possession of the mortgaged premises, if the premises are actually occupied.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective retroactive to the day following final enactment of Laws 1985, chapter 306.'*

Amend the title as follows:

Page 1, line 6, after the semicolon, insert "47.20, subdivision 15, as amended;"

Page 1, line 12, after the first semicolon, insert "559.21, subdivision 6, as amended; 580.031, as amended;"

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Mr. Jude moved to amend S.F. No. 25 as follows:

Page 29, after line 9, insert:

"Sec. 29. [CORRECTION.] Subdivision 1. [AVAILABILITY OF MONEY.] H.F. No. 10, article 9, section 77, if enacted at the 1985 first special session, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 5. Notwithstanding any other provision of this article, money available under this article to support the office of full productivity and opportu-

nity is available to the full productivity and opportunity coordinator August 1, 1985.

Subd. 2. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] *Subdivision 1 is effective the day following final enactment.*"

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

S.F. No. 25: A bill for an act relating to statutes; conforming various laws to judicial decisions of unconstitutionality and suggestions for clarity; correcting various legislative enactments; amending Minnesota Statutes 1984, sections 3.736, subdivision 3; 47.20, subdivision 15, as amended; 49.05, subdivision 6, if added; 60A.11, subdivision 21; 121.912, if amended; 152.19, subdivision 5, as amended; 160.25, subdivision 3, as amended; 164.06, as amended; 181.13; 290.01, subdivision 20f; 290.091; 365.37, as amended; 429.061, subdivision 1; 444.075, subdivisions 1, as amended, and 1a, as added; 559.21, subdivision 6, as amended; 580.031, as amended; 609.531, subdivision 6, as amended; and 631.09; Laws 1979, chapter 280, section 2, subdivision 2, as amended; Laws 1984, chapter 502, article 9, section 5; Laws 1985, chapters 37, section 2; 152, section 1, subdivision 1; 172, sections 74, subdivisions 4, 5, and 7; 80, by adding a subdivision; 217, section 7; 225, section 1, subdivision 2; 259, sections 6 and 8; 261, sections 31 and 38; and 305, article 12, section 5; House File Nos. 3, article 3, section 28, subdivisions 2, if enacted, and 4, if enacted; article 5, section 1, subdivision 6, if enacted; article 8, section 63, subdivision 3, if enacted and section 66, if enacted; article 11, section 3, subdivision 1, if enacted; section 21, subdivision 3, if enacted; section 23, subdivision 2, if enacted; 10, article 9, section 77, if enacted; 16, and section 37, subdivision 1, of the first special session; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 15A.081, subdivision 7a, if added; Laws 1985, chapters 102, section 2; 248, section 85; House File Nos. 5, section 13, if enacted; and 16, section 230, of the first special session.

Was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adkins	Dicklich	Kamrath	Moe, R. D.	Renneke
Anderson	Diessner	Knaak	Novak	Samuelson
Belanger	Dieterich	Knutson	Olson	Schmitz
Benson	Frank	Kroening	Pehler	Sieloff
Berg	Frederick	Kronebusch	Peterson, C.C.	Solon
Berglin	Frederickson	Laidig	Peterson, D.C.	Storm
Bernhagen	Freeman	Langseth	Peterson, D.L.	Stumpf
Bertram	Gustafson	Lantry	Peterson, R.W.	Taylor
Brataas	Hughes	Lessard	Petty	Vega
Chmielewski	Isackson	Luther	Pogemiller	Waldorf
Dahl	Johnson, D.E.	McQuaid	Purfeerst	Wegscheid
Davis	Johnson, D.J.	Mehrkens	Ramstad	Willet
DeCramer	Jude	Merriam	Reichgott	

So the bill, as amended, passed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Mr. Petty moved that S.F. No. 28 be taken from the table: The motion

prevailed.

S.F. No. 28: A bill for an act relating to a Minnesota convention center and related facilities; authorizing the metropolitan council and the city where the center is located to appropriate and borrow money and levy taxes for this purpose; renaming the metropolitan sports facility commission the Minnesota sports and convention facilities commission; authorizing the commission to acquire, own, lease, control, operate, and maintain a convention center and related facilities and to expend certain money for such purposes; authorizing the commission to exercise eminent domain; authorizing the city and the metropolitan council to issue bonds to finance the acquisition and betterment of the convention center and related facilities or to refund outstanding bonds issued to finance certain sports facilities; establishing a convention construction board to design, construct, improve, and equip the convention center; authorizing the transfer of certain city property to the commission; authorizing the city to expend and pledge certain funds, including taxes and tax increments, for commission purposes, debt service, and other purposes; authorizing the city and the metropolitan council to contract with the commission and to exercise powers of the commission and perform other acts; authorizing the city to levy and collect certain taxes; authorizing the council to levy taxes on real property; authorizing the council to modify covenants concerning certain prior bonds; providing a property tax exemption for the facility; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 473.553, subdivision 2; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 473.

CALL OF THE SENATE

Mr. Belanger imposed a call of the Senate for the balance of the proceedings on S.F. No. 28. The Sergeant at Arms was instructed to bring in the absent members.

Mr. Belanger moved to amend S.F. No. 28 as follows:

Page 12, lines 27 and 28, delete "*or, if the council is the issuer, enter into an agreement with the council pledging or applying*"

Page 12, delete lines 35 and 36, and insert "*convention center.*"

Page 13, delete lines 1 to 3

Page 13, line 4, delete the remainder of the sentence

Page 13, lines 18 and 19, delete "*Either or both of the city and the council*" and insert "*The city*"

Page 13, line 23, delete "*or the council*"

Page 13, lines 25 and 26, delete "*bonds issued by the council shall be general obligation bonds, and*"

Page 13, line 34, delete everything after the period

Page 13, delete lines 35 and 36

Page 14, line 1, delete "*increments of the city.*"

Page 15, line 7, delete "*, the council,*"

Page 15, lines 11 and 12, delete “, *the council,*”

Page 15, line 14, delete “, *and the council*” and insert a period

Page 15, delete lines 15 and 16

Page 17, delete lines 26 to 36

Page 18, delete lines 1 to 8

Page 20, line 6, delete “*If*”

Page 20, delete lines 7 to 12

Page 20, line 13, delete “COUNCIL TAX AND”

Page 20, delete lines 14 to 36

Page 21, delete lines 1 to 6

Page 21, line 7, delete “*Subd. 3. [STATE APPROPRIATION.]*”

Page 21, line 24, delete “*council or*”

Page 21, line 25, delete “*and council*”

Page 21, delete lines 27 to 33 and insert “*The legislature*”

Page 22, line 6, delete “*the council,*”

Page 22, delete lines 22 to 36

Page 23, delete lines 1 to 11

Amend the title as follows:

Page 1, line 3, delete “the metropolitan council and”

Page 1, line 13, delete “and the metropolitan council”

Page 1, line 27, delete “authorizing the council to”

Page 1, delete lines 28 and 29

The question was taken on the adoption of the amendment.

Mr. Belanger moved that those not voting be excused from voting. The motion did not prevail.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 33 and nays 33, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Diessner	Jude	McQuaid	Renneke
Belanger	Dieterich	Kamrath	Mehrkens	Schmitz
Benson	Frederick	Knaak	Olson	Sieloff
Berg	Frederickson	Knutson	Peterson, D.L.	Storm
Bernhagen	Freeman	Kronebusch	Peterson, R.W.	Taylor
Bertram	Isackson	Laidig	Ramstad	
Brataas	Johnson, D.E.	Lantry	Reichgott	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Adkins	Gustafson	Merriam	Peterson, D.C.	Stumpf
Berglin	Hughes	Moe, D. M.	Petty	Vega
Chmielewski	Johnson, D.J.	Moe, R. D.	Pogemiller	Waldorf
Dahl	Kroening	Nelson	Purfeerst	Wegscheid
Davis	Langseth	Novak	Samuelson	Willet
Dicklich	Lessard	Pehler	Solon	
Frank	Luther	Peterson, C.C.	Spear	

The motion did not prevail. So the amendment was not adopted.

S.F. No. 28 was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 36 and nays 31, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adkins	Frank	Luther	Peterson, D.C.	Stumpf
Berglin	Frederick	Merriam	Petty	Vega
Chmielewski	Gustafson	Moe, D. M.	Pogemiller	Wegscheid
Dahl	Hughes	Moe, R. D.	Purfeerst	Willet
Davis	Johnson, D.J.	Nelson	Reichgott	
DeCramer	Kroening	Novak	Samuelson	
Dicklich	Langseth	Pehler	Solon	
Diessner	Lessard	Peterson, C.C.	Spear	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Anderson	Dieterich	Knaak	Olson	Storm
Belanger	Frederickson	Knutson	Peterson, D.L.	Taylor
Benson	Freeman	Kronebusch	Peterson, R.W.	Waldorf
Berg	Isackson	Laidig	Ramstad	
Bernhagen	Johnson, D.E.	Lantry	Renneke	
Bertram	Jude	McQuaid	Schmitz	
Brataas	Kamrath	Mehrkens	Sieloff	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Remaining on the Order of Business of Motions and Resolutions, Mr. Moe, R.D. moved that the Senate revert to the Orders of Business of Messages from the House and First Reading of House Bills. The motion prevailed.

MESSAGES FROM THE HOUSE

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following Senate File, herewith returned: S.F. No. 15.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned June 20, 1985

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following Senate File, herewith returned: S.F. No. 30.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned June 21, 1985

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following House File, herewith transmitted: H.F. No. 6.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted June 21, 1985

FIRST READING OF HOUSE BILLS

The following bill was read the first time:

H.F. No. 6: A bill for an act relating to the environment; removing statutory provisions for joint and several liability and causation for personal injury; changing the date when liability applies; removing additional defense for abnormally dangerous activity; stating effect of removing certain provisions; creating a hazardous substance injury compensation fund; establishing a board to administer the fund; limiting compensable losses; prescribing claims procedures; allowing partial subrogation rights; imposing a penalty; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1984, sections 115B.05, subdivision 1; 115B.06, subdivision 1; and 115B.09; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 115B; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1984, sections 115B.06, subdivision 2; and 115B.07.

SUSPENSION OF RULES

Mr. Merriam moved that an urgency be declared within the meaning of Article IV, Section 19, of the Constitution of Minnesota, with respect to H.F. No. 6 and that the rules of the Senate be so far suspended as to give H.F. No. 6 its second and third reading and place it on its final passage. The motion prevailed.

H.F. No. 6 was read the second time.

Pursuant to Rule 22, Mr. Freeman moved that he be excused from voting on H.F. No. 6. The motion prevailed.

H.F. No. 6 was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 46 and nays 13, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adkins	Dicklich	Knaak	Olson	Storm
Anderson	Dieterich	Knutson	Pehler	Stumpf
Benson	Frederick	Kronebusch	Peterson, D.L.	Taylor
Berg	Frederickson	Laidig	Purfeerst	Waldorf
Bernhagen	Gustafson	Langseth	Ramstad	Wegscheid
Bertram	Hughes	Lessard	Renneke	Willet
Brataas	Johnson, D.E.	Mehrkens	Samuelson	
Chmielewski	Johnson, D.J.	Merriam	Schmitz	
Davis	Jude	Moe, D. M.	Sieloff	
DeCramer	Kamrath	Moe, R. D.	Solon	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Dahl	Luther	Novak	Pogemiller	Vega
Frank	McQuaid	Peterson, D.C.	Reichgott	
Lantry	Nelson	Peterson, R.W.	Spear	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Mr. Moe, R.D. introduced—

Senate Resolution No. 13: A Senate resolution relating to postage.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota:

The Secretary of the Senate may purchase postage to furnish each member of the Senate an additional 1,500 stamps.

Each member of the Senate shall receipt to the Secretary of the Senate for the postage received.

The question was taken on the adoption of the resolution.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 57 and nays 3, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adkins	DeCramer	Kroening	Nelson	Solon
Anderson	Diessner	Kronebusch	Olson	Spear
Belanger	Frank	Laidig	Pehler	Storm
Benson	Frederickson	Langseth	Peterson, D.C.	Stumpf
Berg	Freeman	Lantry	Peterson, D.L.	Taylor
Berglin	Hughes	Lessard	Peterson, R.W.	Vega
Bernhagen	Isackson	Luther	Pogemiller	Waldorf
Bertram	Johnson, D.E.	McQuaid	Reichgott	Wegscheid
Brataas	Jude	Mehrkens	Renneke	Willet
Chmielewski	Kamrath	Merriam	Samuelson	
Dahl	Knaak	Moe, D. M.	Schmitz	
Davis	Knutson	Moe, R. D.	Sieloff	

Messrs. Dicklich, Dieterich and Johnson, D.J. voted in the negative.

The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

Mr. Moe, R.D. introduced—

Senate Resolution No. 14: A Senate resolution relating to adjournment of the Special Session.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota:

The Secretary of the Senate shall notify the Governor and the House of Representatives that the Senate is about to adjourn the Special Session sine die.

The Secretary of the Senate may correct and approve the Journal of the Senate for the Special Session.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution. The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

RECESS

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved that the Senate do now recess subject to the call of the President. The motion prevailed.

After a brief recess, the President called the Senate to order.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved that the Senate do now adjourn sine die. The motion prevailed.

Patrick E. Flahaven, Secretary of the Senate